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August 20, 1976

Mr. Bob Armstrong
P. O. Box 1180
Roswell, NM

Re: J.D.Sanderfer, III
Vaughn State #1, 21-1S-26E
De Baca County, NM

Dear Mr. Armstrong:

On August 18, 1976, I made a field inspection on the subject
well and found the final P&A O.K.

I will send you an approved copy of the plugging report.

On the Good State #1, 21-4N-27E, I am unable to approve this
location until the marker has been installed, by cementing or
welding it to the original casing.

All plastic will have to be picked up or buried.

When this work has been completed have Mr. Sandefer or you may
contact this office for final inspection.

Sincerely yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
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Lelan Mermis

0il & Gas Inspector
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